From: Nicole.Sondh

Sent: 17 August 2022 12:45

To: Licensing HF: H&F

Subject: New Premises Licence Application - Rihan Valley Limited, 98a North End Road, W14 -
2022/01090/LAPR

To Licensing,

RE: New Premises Licence Application - Rihan Valley Limited, 98a North End Road, W14 -
2022/01090/LAPR

Please see the below conditions highlighted in red agreed with the applicant in relation to the above
Premises Licence Application.

Kind Regards
Nicole
PC Nicole SONDH 2438AW

From: Ahmed Rihan

Sent: 17 August 2022 12:31

To: Sondh Nicole

Subject: Re: New Premises Licence Application - Rihan Valley Limited, 98a North End Road, W14 -
2022/01090/LAPR

| agree to all the conditions.

Thank you
Ahmed

On Tue, 16 Aug 2022 at 15:55, <Nicole.Sondh> wrote:
To Ahmed,
Thank you for your email.

In respect of the Licensing Objectives in the Prevention of Crime and Disorder and taking into
account the points raised | am proposing the following conditions;

1. High Definition CCTV shall be installed, operated and maintained, at all times that the premises
are open for licensable activities and;

e shall be checked every two weeks to ensure that the system is working properly and that the
date and time are correct. A record of these checks, showing the date and name of the
person checking, shall be kept and made available to Police or authorised Council officers on
request

e one camera will show a close-up of the entrance to the premises, to capture a clear, full
length image of anyone entering.

e shall cover any internal or external area of the premises where licensable activities take
place.
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e recordings shall be in real time and stored for a minimum period of 31 days with date and
time stamping.

e footage shall be provided free of charge to Police or authorised council officer within 24
hours of a request.

e a staff member from the premises that is conversant with the operation of the CCTV system
shall be on the premises at all times. This staff member will be able to show police or
authorised officers of the Licensing Authority recent data footage with the minimum of
delay when requested. This data or footage reproduction shall be almost instantaneous

2. A daily incident log shall be kept at the Premises and made available on request to an
authorised officer of the Council or the Police or the Fire Service which shall record the following:

(a) all crimes reported to the venue

(b) all ejection of patrons

(c) any complaints received

(d) any incidents of disorder

(e) seizures of drugs or offensive weapons

(f) any faults in the CCTV system

(g) any refusal of the sale of alcohol

(h) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service.

3. The supply of late night refreshment after 23:00hrs shall be by delivery or take away service only.
4. All deliveries shall be made to bona fide business and residential addresses only.

5. Signs shall be displayed informing customers that the provision of late night refreshment shall be
provided by delivery or take away service only after 23:00hrs.

Please let me know if you agree to these conditions or would like to discuss them further.
Kind Regards

Nicole
PC Nicole SONDH 2438AW

From: Ahmed Rihan

Sent: 06 August 2022 09:50

To: Sondh Nicole K - AW-CU

Subject: Re: New Premises Licence Application - Rihan Valley Limited, 98a North End Road, W14 -
2022/01090/LAPR

Dear Nicole,

Thank you for email. The sandwiches | will be selling are hot and the drinks are cold. In
order to prevent the loitering, it will be a take away service only.
Regards



Ahmed

On Fri, 5 Aug 2022 at 1:07 pm, <Nicole.Sondh> wrote:
To Mr Ahmed,

RE: New Premises Licence Application — Rihan Valley Limited, 98a North End Road,
W14 — 2022/01090/LAPR

I am emailing from Hammersmith and Fulham Police Licensing with regards to the above
application and to inform you that the Metropolitan Police as a Responsible Authority are in
receipt of it.

There is little detail in the operating schedule as to how you intend on upholding the
Licensing Objectives in particular in the Prevention of Crime and Disorder. Please can you
also clarify your business model and what it is that you intend on selling, the information in
your application suggests that it maybe sandwiches, salads and juices if it is not hot food or
drink then you may not require a licence.

North End Road currently experiences high volumes of anti-social behaviour, in particular
with groups loitering outside premises. The provision of late night refreshment until the later
hour is likely to encourage this especially as you are located next door to a 24hour store.
Please can you provide more information on how you plan to operate until the hour of 2am.
Will it be by take-away delivery service only?

Once | have a better understanding of how you plan to operate we can then discuss conditions
for the premises licence.

Kind Regards
Nicole
PC Nicole SONDH 2438AW
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